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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet 

TO: Director of Building Inspections 

FROM: Joe Encina, Acting Supervisor of Minimum Housing 

COPIES TO: 

SUBJECT: Report of Demolitions for March 1982 

DateApirl 5, 1982 

a. Number of dangerous premises cases currently being pro
cessed by this department: 163 

b. Number of dangerous premises demolished under Section 
19A-1 of the City Code (Minimum Housing Code) including 
demolitions by owner: 0 

c. Number of dangerous premises demolished under Section 
1080 of the City Code (Dangerous Premises Code) including 
demolitions by owner: 20 

Total demolitions during March 1982 20 

Total demolitions Fiscal Year 1980-1981 206 

Total demolitions to date - current Fiscal Year 92 

Total demolitions since 1957 9,437 

oe Encina 
Acting Supervisor of 
Minimum Housing 
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STRUCTURES DEMOLISHED IN THE MONTH OF MARCH 1982

DEMOLITIONS BY CITY MINIMUM HOUSING

S. Acme 
Alta Vista 
Alta Vista 
Amires 
Amires 
Angela 
Callaghan 
Carlisle 
N. Colorado 
W. Commerce 
El Paso 
Inez 
J. St.  
La Clede 
Pasadena 
Pioneer 
Prado 
N. Smith

1520 Guadalupe 
11103 West Ave.

O-OWNER

418, 
140 
142 
321 
342 
401 
402 
122 
215 

2301 
508 
402 
642 
230 

1710 
125 
610 
408


